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DIVISION MEMORANDUM

Division Memorandum

No. 2020- 012

To: School Heads of Public and Private Elementary and Secondary Schools
From: Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

Subject: Reschedule of Training on International Education Leaders Training

Focused on Leadership and Management and Character Education
Date: January 6, 2020

1. In reference to Division Memorandum No0.526 s., 2019 “ The International Education
Leaders Training Focused on Leadership and Management and Character Education”
slated on January 10-12, 2020 is re-scheduled on February 7-9, 2020 at La Esplanada
Transient Inn, Lucap, Alaminos City, Pangasinan

2. It is encouraged that school heads/ section heads shall submit a list of participants for
the early registration to Dr. Adolfo B. Medrano, Education Program Supervisor on or
before January 27, 2020 for reservation. However, walk- in participants shail be
accommodated on February 7, 2020 at the venue.

3. For your information and guidance.

LORNA G)BUWGAYONG, Ph. D.,CESO Vi
Schools Division Superintendent [3}




